From:

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Grange Farm, Staintondale
Date: 04 May 2018 15:16:06
Attachments: J2820 - 01 - Lavout Plan.pdf

J2820 - 02 - Layout Section.pdf

From:

Sent: 04 May 2018 15:14

To: 'Hilary Saunders' <h.saunders@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Grange Farm, Staintondale

Good afternoon Hilary,

Please find attached the latest drawings for the proposed Cattle underpass as requested by the
Authority’s Conservation Department.

1. We will replace any removed shrubs or hedges as shown on the Layout Plan. There will be
enough depth of topsoil above the underpass to do this.

2. The Layout Plan & Layout Section show the levels across the proposed cattle underpass
and how the surface water will be allowed to flow down the lie of the land towards the
watercourse.

3. The railings will be constructed of 60x60 SHS Galvanized and painted green (which will be
hidden by planting) . Alternatively the railings could be replaced with stone walls if this is
considered to be appropriate.

4. The second track is a tractor access path which will be constructed from crushed stone.

Kind Regards,

Joe Norrie

GTCE

Griffin Toomes Consulting Engineers
First Floor, 81 Witham

Hull

HU9 1AT

NYMNPA

04/05/2018
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